AGENDA

Key Colony Beach Utility Board
Tuesday, October 21%, 2025 — 9:30 am
Marble Hall, 600 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach & via Zoom Conferencing

Zoom login information at the end of this agenda

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer, & Rollcall

2. Approval of Agenda (Additions, changes, and deletions can be made via one motion and a second to approve by
majority vote)

3. Citizen Comments and Correspondence

4. Approval of Minutes
a. 09-16-2025 Utility Board Meeting Minutes — Pgs. 1-3

5. Items for Discussion & Recommendation of Approval
a. Discussion/Review on current and future Capital Wastewater Improvements by Donald Steamer

6. City Staff Report — Pg. 4
7. Sewer and Stormwater Grant update

8. Operator’s Monthly Report
a. September 2025-Pg. 5
b. Maintenance Budget for re-use —Pg. 6

9. Treasurer’s Report
a. Wastewater Financial Reports
1. Balance Sheet - Pgs. 7-9
2. Income Statement — Pgs. 10-12
3. Discussion/Approval of Wastewater Warrant No. 0925 for $193,133.54 — Pg. 13
b. Stormwater Financial Reports
1. Balance Sheet - Pg. 14
2. Income Statement - Pg. 15
3. Discussion/Approval of Stormwater Warrant No. 0925 for $ 399,262.63 — Pg. 16

10. Any Other Business
11. Next Meeting: November 18™, 2025

12. Adjournment

“Members of the public may speak for three minutes and may only speak once...unless waived by a majority vote of the commission.”
Persons who need accommodations in order to attend or participate in this meeting should contact the city clerk at 305-289-1212 at least 48 hours prior to this
meeting in order to request such assistance. If a person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at any meeting, that person
will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.



This meeting will be held at Marble Hall, 600 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, and via Zoom.
Join from PC, Mac, iPad, or Android:

Join from PC, Mac, iPad, or Android:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81512035369?pwd=2Lh7ubklZqvj49g2u8ITkSnFe5tf9M.1
Passcode:533506

Phone one-tap:
+13052241968,,81512035369#,,,,533506# US
+13092053325,,81512035369#,,,,533506# US

Join via audio:
+1 305 224 1968 US
+1 309 205 3325 US
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 931 3860 US
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 507 473 4847 US
+1564 217 2000 US
+1 669 444 9171 US
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 689 278 1000 US
+1 719 359 4580 US
+1 253 205 0468 US
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 360 209 5623 US
+1 386 347 5053 US
Webinar ID: 815 1203 5369
Passcode: 533506
International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcanEZG8ue

“Members of the public may speak for three minutes and may only speak once...unless waived by a majority vote of the commission.”
Persons who need accommodations in order to attend or participate in this meeting should contact the city clerk at 305-289-1212 at least 48 hours prior to this
meeting in order to request such assistance. If a person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at any meeting, that person
will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the

testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81512035369?pwd=2Lh7ubkIZqvj49g2u8lTkSnFe5tf9M.1
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcanEZG8ue

MINUTES

Keyv Colony Beach Utility Board
Tuesday, September 16%, 2025 —9:30 am
Marble Hall, 600 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach & via Zoom Conferencing

1. CalltoOrder, Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer, & Rollcall: The Key Colony Beach Utility Board Meeting
was called to order by Chair Fred Swanson at 9:30 AM, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance,
Prayer, and Rollcall. Present: Chair Fred Swanson, Vice-Chair Ed Carey, Gil Gilbertson, Donald
Steamer, Joe Turgeon (via Zoom). Also present: City Clerk Silvia Roussin, Administrative Assistant
Linda Jones, Plant Operator Shane Ellis, City Administrator John Bartus.

2. Approval of Agenda (Additions, changes, and deletions can be made via one motion and a second
to approve by majority vote)

Chair Swanson asked for any additions to the agenda. Donald Steamer requested the inclusion of
a discussion on solar power. Chair Swanson stated to make this discussion item 5c.

MOTION: Motion made by Donald Steamer to approve the agenda with changes. Vice-Chair Carey
seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: None.

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Fred Swanson — yes. Joe Turgeon — yes. Donald Steamer —yes. Gil
Gilbertson - no. The agenda was approved.

3. Citizen Comments and Correspondence: No citizen correspondence or comments were received.

4. Approval of Minutes
a. 07-15-2025 Utility Board Meeting Minutes
b. 08-19-2025 Utility Board Meeting Minutes

Chair Swanson asked for a motion.

MOTION: Motion made by Donald Steamer to approve. Vice-Chair Carey seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: None.
ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

5. Items for Discussion & Recommendation of Approval
a. Discussion/Recommendation on current and future Capital Wastewater Improvements

The Board discussed the listed capital improvement projects and addressed outstanding
questions regarding materials for the stand and pump orders. The Board also provided additional
comments on future project needs, noting that the list was originally compiled by retired Plant
Operator Dave Evans, and clarified that it should be considered a wish list rather than a
commitment list. The Board gave consensus for Donald Steamer to review the Capital
Improvement List and bring it back at the next meeting.



9.

b. Discussion/Recommendation on DEP Compliance Concerns

Chair Swanson introduced the agenda item and asked Plant Operator Shane Ellis to provide more
details. Shane Ellis discussed the needed improvements and confirmed that he responded to the
DEP and would inform the Board of the next inspection date.

c. Discussion on Solar Power **Addendum**

Donald Steamer presented the agenda addition and explained that the goal was to reduce electric
costs for the plant. City Clerk Roussin informed the committee of the previous Commission
decision to wait for available grant funding before exploring further options for implementing
solar power in the city. Donald Steamer also explained his plans to invite Salt Energy to the plant
to survey the ground-level installation of solar panels.

MOTION: Motion made by Donald Steamer to invite Salt Energy to the plant to investigate the
installation of a ground-level solar panel system. Vice-Chair Carey seconded the motion.
DISCUSSION: Donald Steamer explained that he has identified available locations at the plant for
the ground panels in addition to the rooftop panels. Chair Swanson stated that the Board should
present an updated overview of costs and the necessary grant funding. The Board discussed the
need to secure funding, the return on investment, and the increase in sewer rates for residents,
along with efforts to reduce costs for residents.

ON THE MOTION: Rolicall vote. Ed Carey — yes. Donald Steamer — yes. Gil Gilbertson — no. Joe
Turgeon — yes. Fred Swanson — yes. The motion passed.

Chair Swanson confirmed to be reaching out to Salt Energy with a request for an assessment.
City Staff Report: The Board had no questions.

Sewer and Stormwater Grant update: City Administrator Bartus updated on stewardship funding
requests and upcoming grant opportunities.

Operator’s Monthly Report
a. August 2025
b. Maintenance Budget for re-use

The Board had no questions regarding the report.

Treasurer’s Report
a. Wastewater Financial Reports

1. Balance Sheet

2. [ncome Statement

3. Discussion/Approval of Wastewater Warrant No. 0825 for $146,375.62
b. Stormwater Financial Reports

1. Balance Sheet

2. Income Statement

3. Discussion/Approval of Stormwater Warrant No. 0825 for $4,932.39



MOTION: Motion made by Donald Steamer to approve the Wastewater Warrant. Gil Gilbertson

seconded the motion.
DISCUSSION: None.
ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

MOTION: Motion made by Vice-Chair Carey to approve the Stormwater Warrant. Donald Steamer
seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: None.

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.
10. Any Other Business: None.
11. Next Meeting: October 21%, 2025

12. Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 10:08 AM.

Respectfully submitted,

City Clerk



STAFF REPORT FOR THE UTILITY BOARD - October 21%, 2025

The 4th quarter wastewater billing has been finalized, and invoices have
been sent out.

There is currently one noted delinquency for commercial billing.

The first reimbursement request for the WRF Project has been submitted to
the state, and we are currently awaiting reimbursement.

In addition to our regular tasks like invoicing, check deposits, and entries in
QuickBooks.



OPERATOR REPORT

September 2025
Plant Update:
1. No call outs for August.
2. September 9" PSI Technologies repaired 15HP digester motor.
3. September 16™ Raynolds and Nearshore replaced train #1 air/vacuum tank, Bray auto valve, and crispen

valve.

4. 36 membrane fibers sealed for the month.
5. G-Tech pumped out 67,000 gallons of sludge from digester.
1. Monthly averages for Total Nitrogen=1.12 mg/L, and Total Phosphorus= 0.69 mg/L.
R.O. Update:
1. Maintenance Budget for Re-Use (attached)

Collection system:

September 19t All lift stations cleaned out buy G-Tech.



016'906'v¥1
ojep 0} [EjO |

— esled gl XUoes e Zi$
jos Jod GZ'092$  SIBHd aid
|

- L [
09'1$ |68721$ [eS puesnoy j/3sod
_ 10910008 |988210°0% | [e9 /150D
OvL'€69'0L  000'2ZS - | suojen
leakjelol | |ejo) Ayjuop
v0ZZ€S  6lOChLY ~letoL Ayguopy
800$ | Zi'8l$ 10L'€EZ 19)9 Jamod dwind B
80°0$ €6'€0Es  8150L6E _ lejw semod "0'Y|
$1s0D SINOH | [
A o | soniesay
BuippnguisisAs Oy eoueInsu|
| Buynsuon

1_| __
|
_ Ze6'v$
seahiojeloLloL 1z LLS  (ZL9zL'98 | SBL'eSS |
¥9'9992¢ | 99'099% 000'8$
9'995$ 99'L¥I$ | 0018
| 009'7$ 009%$ | 00€'G$
SZIGK' 1S 00°000°41$
| czeev'vs | 9£.8.$ | 000000'11$ |
usjeos-iuy| 00'SY0'LS | 006028 | 00°000'GL$ |
80°051$ zL's1$
9zerl'zs  €6'€0€$ | G8L'.$
._mwgwoo YIUONAASCD | Jed A Jad 180D
{enjoy |enjoy _umuwnw—.v:m

"sabpLyes J18)y a1d Buipnioul waysAs o) siieday g U

| "vO3d4'SSL d3QJo) bunsay enx3
Juaeds-juyY 2pnjou] WeisAs OY sjeaiwayo|

00Z22L°0 X HMM 1500 Jamod sduwind uoiebiu

00CLLL°0 X HMM 1800 Jsmod OY

|20z Jequisidas jo yuow

3SN-3d JO4 139aNg ADNVYNIINIVIN




City of Key Colony Beach Waste Water Treatment Plant

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2025

Sep 30, 25
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
101-000 - Revenue Fund
101-045 - Sewer Revenue MM Acct#7106 2,111,357.93
Total 101-000 - Revenue Fund 2,111,357.93
102-000 - Operating & Maintenance Fund
102-020 - Operating Account #6006 52,253.26
102-030 - WW Res SRF Loan Pmt Acct #0301 299,124.69
Total 102-000 - Operating & Maintenance Fund 351,377.95
163-000 - Restricted - Replace & Ext Fund
163-100 - Iberia MM Acct #9842 536,847.43
Total 163-000 - Restricted - Replace & Ext Fund 536,847.43
Total Checking/Savings 2,999,583.31
Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable (16,347.32)
Total Accounts Receivable (16,347.32)
Other Current Assets
1499 - Undeposited Funds 1,821.00
Total Other Current Assets 1,821.00
Total Current Assets 2,985,056.99
Fixed Assets
166-000 - Utility Plant
166-060 - Improvement other than building 45,250.00
161-020 - Land 9,087.37
166-030 - Building 335,742.29
166-040 - Treatment Plant 1,007,299.10
166-041 - Treatment Plant Renovations 11,663,106.25
166-050 - Equipment 261,055.22
166-080 - Sewer Lines-Second Section 1,881,084.05



City of Key Colony Beach Waste Water Treatment Plant

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2025

166-090 - Furnitures and Fixtures
Total 166-000 - Utility Plant
167-000 - Less Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
202-000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
205-000 - Contracts Payable
205-003 - Contractor Const. Retainage

Total 206-000 - Contracts Payable

207-000 - Due to Gen Fund
220-000 - Deposit on Connection Fees

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
231-020 - Florida State Revolving Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity

Invested in Capital Assets-
253-070 - Net of Debt

Sep 30, 25

10,127.46

15,212,751.74
(7,312,818.87)

7,899,932.87

10,884,989.86

3,725.48

3,725.48

10,875.30

10,875.30

14,642.03
32,375.00

57,892.33

61,617.81

3,628,772.59

3,628,772.59

3,690,390.40

4,271,160.28




City of Key Colony Beach Waste Water Treatment Plant

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2025

Sep 30, 25
Total Invested in Capital Assets- 4,271,160.28
Restricted
253-000 - Plant Improvements
253-020 - RO Plant Reserves 20,000.00
253-030 - Lateral Reserve 70,000.00
253-080 - Other Plant Improvements 385,151.64
253-050 - ZeeWeed Membrane 245,000.00
2563-060 - Reuse Membranes 60,000.00
Total 253-000 - Plant Improvements 780,151.64
Total Restricted 780,151.64
3000 - Opening Bal Equity 855.00
3900 - Unrestricted 2,532,405.25
Net Income (389,972.71)
Total Equity 7,194,599.46
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 10,884,989.86




Income

City of Key Colony Beach Waste Water Treatment Plant
Income Statement-Budget & Actual

343-536 - Property Inquiry Fees
343-500 - Sewer Service

343-501 - Sewer Service-Commercial
343-535 - Change of Record Fees
343-550 - Reuse Water Reimbursement
343-560 - Delinquent Charges

Total Income
Expense

66010 - Bank Service Charges
66000 - Payroll Expenses
535-000 - OPERATING EXPENSES

535-061 - WASTEWATER SAMPLING CDC

535-080 - Internet

535-070 - Computer Equipment/Maintanence

535-030 - Electricity

535-035 - Insurance

535-040 - Telephone

535-050 - Water

535-060 * Systems Operator

535-280 - Supplies & Chemicals
535-440 - Plant Maintenance & Repairs
535-449 - Reverse Osmosis System

535-456 -
535-455 -
535453 -
535452 -
- R.0. Electric

- R.0O. Maintanence & Repair

535-451
§35-450

R.O. Insurance
R.O. Consulting
R.O. Testing
R.O. Chemicals

Total 535-449 - Reverse Osmosis System
£35-460 - System Maintanence & Repairs
535-510 - Sludge Hauling

Total 535-000 - OPERATING EXPENSES

Sep 25 Oct '24 - Sep 25 FY25 Budget $ Over Budget
60.00 420.00 1,500.00 (1,080.00)
222.00 1,267,906.84 1,265,220.00 2,686.84
5,207.09 85,121.25 103,305.00 (18,183.75)
700.00 13,300.00 13,000.00 300.00
60,000.00 120,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00
(30.00) 500.00 (530.00)
66,189.09 1,486,718.09 1,443,525.00 43,193.09
25.00 50.00 0.00 50.00
10,650.48 10,650.48 0.00 10,650.48
3,662.00 (3,662.00)
96.30 2,342.20 2,045.00 297.20
1,483.08 3,243.08 1,900.00 1,343.08
10,266.40 111,568.50 112,000.00 (431.50)
0.00 36,200.00 44,280.00 (8,080.00)
686.36 6,613.82 4,200.00 2,413.82
42.07 409.93 566.00 (156.07)
24,694.16 280,732.47 255,303.00 25,429.47
6,238.65 100,777.66 105,331.00 (4,553.34)
14,727.36 118,384.92 95,000.00 23,384.92
0.00 0.00 1,700.00 (1,700.00)
0.00 4,600.00 5,300.00 (700.00)
0.00 0.00 11,000.00 (11,000.00)
0.00 2,918.00 15,000.00 (12,082.00)
0.00 0.00 7.185.00 (7,185.00)
41.13 41.13 11,800.00 (11,758.87)
41.13 7,559.13 51,985.00 (44,425.87)
0.00 208,414.64 67,500.00 140,914.64
20,592.00 219,003.75 174,300.00 44,703.75
78,867.51 1,095,250.10 918,072.00 177,178.10



City of Key Colony Beach Waste Water Treatment Plant
Income Statement-Budget & Actual

Sep 25 Oct '24 - Sep 25 FY25 Budget $ Over Budget
535-600 - GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE
535-670 - Service Contract 0.00 28,298.46 20,181.00 8,117.46
535-696 - Maintenance by City Employees 698.72 698.72 3,500.00 (2,801.28)
535675 - Structure & Grounds Maintenance 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00
535-610 - Salaries 0.00 7,500.09 53,040.00 (45,539.91)
535-615 - Payroll Taxes 0.00 573.76 4,058.00 (3,484.24)
535-616 - Retirement Benefits 0.00 0.00 7,782.00 (7,782.00)
535-617 - Medical Coverage 0.00 0.00 16,000.00 (16,000.00})
535-620 - Accounting 0.00 13,080.00 13,482.00 (402.00)
535-630 - Printing, Postage, Office 0.00 2,311.41 3,000.00 (688.59)
535-650 - Consulting 0.00 3,591.00 12,000.00 (8,409.00)
535-660 - Miscellaneous Office 0.00 0.00 500.00 (500.00)
535-680 - Legal Fees 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)
535-690 - Legal Advertising 0.00 0.00 750.00 (750.00)
Total §35-600 - GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE 698.72 57,253.44 137,293.00 (80,039.56)
535-700 - DEBT RETIREMENT
535-704 - Debt Repay Interest 12,882.14 24,708.32 31,000.00 (6,291.68)
535-705 - Debt Repay-Principal 123,494.35 246,988.70 272,000.00 (25,011.30)
Total §35-700 - DEBT RETIREMENT 136,376.49 271,697.02 303,000.00 (31,302.98)
Total Expense 226,618.20 1,434,901.04 1,358,365.00 76,536.04
Net Ordinary Income (160,429.11) 51,817.05 85,160.00 (33,342.95)
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
536-910 - Sewer Connection Fees 0.00 (11,250.00) 10,500.00 (21,750.00)
536-915 - Miscellaneous Income
536-917 : Miscellaneous Income 0.00 336.28 39,000.00 (38,663.72)
536-915 - Miscellaneous Income - Other 0.00 60.00 0.00 60.00
Total 536-915 - Miscellaneous Income 396.28 39,000.00 (38,603.72)
536-920 - Interest Income
536-923 - Interest Income 9842 1,494.40 18,819.18
536-922 - Interest Income 6006 259.17 2,778.29
536-921 - Interest Income 7106 5,866.10 86,698.28
536-920 - Interest Income - Other 861.00 11,800.58 120,600.00 (108,799.42)
Total 536-920 - Interest Income 8,480.67 120,096.33 120,600.00 (503.67)
7

11



City of Key Colony Beach Waste Water Treatment Plant
Income Statement-Budget & Actual

536-930 - FKEC Capital Credits
535-865 - GRANTS
Total Other Income
Other Expense
535-800 - CAPITAL EXPENSES
535-860 - Misc. Grants
5§35-844 - Capital Plant
535-846 - Capital System
Total 535-800 - CAPITAL EXPENSES
535-850 - RESERVE FUNDING
535-848 - ZeeWeed Membrane Reserve
Total 535-850 - RESERVE FUNDING
Total Other Expense
Net Other income
Net Income

Sep 25 Oct "24 - Sep 25 FY25 Budget $ Over Budget
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 {1,500.00)
0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 (1,000,000.00)
8,480.67 109,242 61 1,171,600.00 (1,062,357.39)
105,743.71 491,655.34 837,481.00 (345,825.66)
0.00 50,285.96 0.00 50,285.96
105,743.71 541,941.30 837,481.00 (295,539.70)
0.00 0.00 8,000.00 (8,000.00)
0.00 0.00 8,000.00 (8,000.00)
105,743.71 541,941.30 845,481.00 (303,5639.70)
(97,263.04) (432,698.69) 326,119.00 (758,817.69)
(257,692.15) (380,881.64) 411,279.00 (792,160.64)

12



PN
A4

-

|
PS EET'E6T $ §T60 LNVIIVM MM A0 TV.LOL ANVID
|
08°LbTTL $ TVLIOL
129G U0 WL, SYIOM NANd TL'869 $ | yorag Auo[o) £33 Jo K110 £9€-S€S
HRID A1) JUEBISISSY 29 SOUBULI JO %ST 85°059°01 $ | yoeag Auo[o) 423 3o KD 099-6€S
.1do) 07'9L1 $ | yoeag Auojo) a31 Jo Ay 0€£9-S€S
UOZEWY  T¢'pirp $ yowog Auojo) Koy Jo AN 08T-€S
PuIR] 80811 $ yoeag Auojo) 433 Jo Ao 080-5€S
woddng temduwio) 007091 $ yoeag Auojo) 453 Jo 11D 0L0-S€S
HOVAG ANO'T0D A 40 ALID
| TSI8K'ST $ TVLOL |
sdufduwres eoxg 9¢°/8L $ NOILVYOJ¥0D YHLVM SN 0vb-S€S
suopessd) 91'v69°hT $ NOLLYIOdY0D ¥ALVA SN 090-5€6
NOILAIMOSAd  INNOWV YOANTA # IN10DJV
TVAOUJAV 4O STIDIOANI HALVA S0
TTPOP'SST $ TVIOL
saiddng  gp°peL $ | UIeH auljwory] 08T-S€S
SOUBUAUIBIA 29 SISy 00'85S‘E $ SUIP[OM, SUIDA 0rh-S€S
SOUBUUIRIA] 29 mh_maom_ 00°00S nw % s[onuo) 2 QESnH EOamSQ. Orr-S¢€¢
sarddng 80°€8%°1 $ 13ureln 0L0-5€S
selddng | 67°Gy $ IaquIinT uoyyerey 08T-5¢€S
S[EJIAYD 0408 €’ $ | "oU[ ‘SUDMEH 082-€S
dUBUANUIRIA 29 mh_mavm 00°SLI % JLIJO3[H 2JOUSIEIN ory-9¢¢
sorddns €11y $ | arempIey Ayeroadg. 67h-SES
QBUIY UBL 1081000 A() JUM L# ddV Ked| TL°epL'S01 $ | sploukey ¥r8-S€S
Buiney a8pn|s | 0076502 $ Yo 015-5€S
LM LOTH $ VY 0S0-S€S
AWoR[E 099701 $ | oad 0£0-S€S
1owau] 7 ‘duoydajel. 99°Z8L $ ARAN 0r0-S€S
04|  INNOWV ‘0L ATAVAVd #LDOV

ST60# INVIIVAM MM

VANROTA HOVIL ANOTOD AHM Jo
qavod ALI'TLLA




Key Colony Beach Storm Water Fund

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2025

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

101-001 - Stormwater Utilities#8300070128

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
131-001 - Due from General Fund

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
166-901 « Stormwater System
166-902 - Construction in Progress
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assots

QOther Assets
131-002 * Due from Other Governments

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

203-000 - Contracts Payable
203-002 - Contract Retainage

Total 203-000 - Contracts Payable
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity

32000 - Retained Eamings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Sep 30, 25

111,742.92

111,742.92

10.42

10.42

111,753.34

1,821,122.00
1,950,620.00
-480,070.00

3,291,672.00

399,262.63

399,262.63

3,802,687.97

21,013.82
21,013.82

21,013.82

21,013.82

21,013.82

618,490.00
2,435,755.26
727,428.89

3,781,674.15

3,802,687.97

14



Key Colony Beach Storm Water Fund

INCOME STATEMENT Budget & Actual

Sep 25 Oct '24 - Sep 25 FY25 Budget $ Over Budget
Income
363-100 - Stormwater Fees
363-101 - Collected Stormwater Fees 10 121,724 120,240 1,484
363-105 - Deli Charg rdue Acct 0 0 40 -40
Total Income 10 121,724 120,280 1,444
Expense
513031 - Legal and Professional Services 0 2,928 1,000 1,928
513-032 - Accounting and Auditing 0 0 1,000 -1,000
513-033 - Consulting 0 22,120 73,000 -50,880
5§13-041 - Pastage 0 ] 250 -250
513-050 - Legal Advertising 0 650
535-040 - Telephone 1] 0 120 -120
535-610 - Salaries, Payroll Taxes, ETC... o 0 4,000 -1,000
§35-660 - Miscellaneous Office Q 225 250 -25
538-046 - Maint/ Repairs for STORMWATER 0 28,218 40,000 -11,784
Total Expense 0 54,139 116,620 -62,481
Net Ordinary Income 10 67,585 3,660 63,925
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
361-100 - Interest Income 848 11,457 600 10,857
373-871 - Stewardship Grant 399,263 1,117,032 1,011,905 105,127
373-873 - Swale Closure/Driveway Paver 0 -2,550 100 -2,650
Total Other Income 400,111 1,125,939 1,012,605 113,334
Other Expense
535-800 - CAPITAL EXPENSES
535-801 - Swales & Injection Well Project 0 45,820 1,000,000 -954,180
535-811 - Drainage Improvements 420,276 420,278
Total 535-800 - CAPITAL EXPENSES 420,276 466,096 1,000,000 -533,904
587-000 - RESERVE FUNDING
587-100 - Stormwater Reserves (1] a 15,000 -15,000
Total 587-000 - RESERVE FUNDING Q 0 15,000 -15,000
Total Other Expense 420,276 466,096 1,015,000 -548,904
Net Other Income -20,165 659;.43 -2,395 662,23_8_
Net Income -20,185 727,428 1,265 726,163

15



UTILITY BOARD SW WARRANT #0925

of KEY COLONY BEACH FLORIDA
Check#  PAYABLE TO: ~ AMOUNT  FOR ) -

299 LPS Utilities $ 399,262.63 Drainage Improvements
TOTAL $ 399,262.63

GRAND TOTAL OF SW WARRANT 0925: $ 399,262.63

16




